
Page 001



Page 002



Page 003



Page 004



Page 005



Page 006



Page 007



Page 008



Page 009



Page 010



Page 011



Page 012



Page 013



Page 014



Page 015



Page 016



Page 017



Page 018



Page 019



Page 020



Page 021



Page 022



Page 023



Page 024



Page 025



Page 026



Page 027



Page 028



APPROVED: 

MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 

PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY, WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY, 

HOUSING SUCCESSOR, SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

1. CALL TO ORDER

AND CITY COUNCIL 

March 24, 2016 

Mayor Moore called the meetings to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Sarno, Trujillo, and Zamora, Mayor Pro
TemNice Chair Rounds and Mayor Moore (Left at 6:30 p.m.).

Members absent: None

The City Clerk announced that the Members of the Public Financing Authority and Water
Utility Authority receive $150 for their attendance at meetings.

3. CONSENT AGENDA

PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

Approval of Minutes 
a. Minutes of the February 25, 2016, Public Financing Authority Meeting

Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority approve the minutes as
submitted.
Monthly Reports

b. Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa
Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA)
Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tern Rounds, seconded by Council Member Zamora,
approved Item No's 3A and 38 by the following vote:
Ayes: Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore
Nayes: None

4. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 

a. Minutes of the February 25, 2016, Water Utility Authority Meeting
Recommendation: That the Water Utility Authority approve the minutes as
submitted.

ITEM NO. 3, 4 & 7a Page 029



Page 030



Page 031



Page 032



Page 033



Page 034



Page 035



Page 036



Page 037



Page 038



Page 039



Page 040



Page 041



Page 042



Page 043



Page 044



Page 045



Page 046



Page 047



Page 048



Page 049



Page 050



Page 051



Page 052



Page 053



Page 054



Page 055



Page 056



Page 057



Page 058



Page 059



Page 060



Page 061



Page 062



Page 063



Page 064



Page 065



Page 066



Page 067



Page 068



Page 069



Page 070



Page 071



April 14, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Water Well No. 12 - Engineering Design Services for a Water Treatment System -
Authorization to Advertise Request for Proposals 

RECOMMENDATION 
[That the City Council authorize the City Engineer to advertise for Request for 
Proposals for Engineering Design Services for a Water Treatment System for Water 
Well No. 12. 

BACKGROUND 

Following completion of Water Well No. 12 in June 2015, the well was operated to test 
the water quality for State of California Division of Drinking Water (DOW) standards. 
The initial water quality tests met DOW standards. 

However, more recent water quality tests results revealed high levels of Iron (producing 
a "brownish" color), Hydrogen Sulfide (producing an undesirable odor) and high water 
temperature (approximately 84°F). Continued testing has not resulted in a change in 
the water quality. As a result, Staff is recommending that the water from Water Well 
No. 12 not be pumped into the City's water distribution system until these issues can 
be addressed. 

Staff has reviewed several alternatives for addressing the Iron and Hydrogen Sulfide 
issues and determined that installation of a water treatment system retrofit to Water 
Well No. 12 to be the most viable alternative. 

The estimated cost for Engineering Design services for the water treatment system is 
$140,000. The total estimated cost of the project is $2 million (including design, 
construction and construction management/inspection). 

Proposed funding for this project is the Utility Users Tax (UUT) Capital Improvement 
Plan Fund. Staff will recommend an appropriation from the UUT CIP Fund when the 
City Council considers a contract award for Engineering Design Services for a Water 
Treatment System for Water Well No. 12 at a future meeting. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Proposed funding for this project is the Utility Us�rs Tax (UUT) CIP Fund. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Date of Report: April 7, 2016 

ITEM NO. 10 

Page 072



Page 073



Page 074



Page 075



Page 076



Page 077



Page 078



Page 079



Page 080



Page 081



Page 082



Page 083



Page 084



Page 085



Page 086



Page 087



April 14, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Stormwater Program Compliance Professional Services -Award of Contract 

!RECOMMENDATION
'That the City Council award a contract to John L. Hunter and Associates to
provide Stormwater Program Compliance Professional Services.

BACKGROUND 

On December 28, 2012 the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
(NPDES) Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4), Order No. R4-2012-
0175 (MS4 Permit) permit became effective despite strong opposition from many 
of the cities within the County. The permit greatly increases the City's 
requirements for compliance. Among other things, it specifically; introduced 
Numerical Effluent Limitations as the ultimate standard, established new 
monitoring requirements, and introduced the Concept of Watershed Management 
Programs (WMP). 

Continuing to perform this service with in-house staff has proven to be difficult to 
interpret the Permit language and inefficient in our plan checking capacity. In an 
effort to comply with the Permit and better serve our community, staff sent a 
Request for Proposals (RFP) to three Engineering/Environmental Consulting firms, 
John L. Hunter and Associates, Willdan and CWE. 

A three member panel reviewed and evaluated each of the (3) three proposals 
based on the firms understanding of the work to be done, the project managers 
experience with similar kind of work, and the firms relevant project experience, etc. 

After evaluating the proposals, Staff recommends awarding the contract to John 
L. Hunter and Associates (John Hunter) due to the firms experienced staff and
relevant project experience. Attached is a summary of the evaluation committee's
rankings of the proposals (Attachment 1 ). The proposals submitted to the City and
the evaluation score sheets are on file in the Public Works Department.

FISCAL IMPACT 

The City shall enter into a professional services contract for a not-to-exceed fee of 
$18,855.00. Funding for the Stormwater Program Compliance Professional 
Services is included in the approved Public Works Department FY 15/16 budget. 
Attachment 3 is a schedule of hourly rates f

?
ohn L. Hunter and Associates. 

T�'fit� 
Attachments: 
1. Summary of Proposal Rankings
2. Professional Services Agreement
3. Schedule of Hourly Rates

City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Date of Report: April 7, 2016 

ITEM NO. 11 Page 088



Page 089



Page 090



Page 091



Page 092



Page 093



Page 094



Page 095



Page 096



Page 097



Page 098



Page 099



Page 100



Page 101



April 14, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Heritage Park Wedding Reception Area Synthetic Turf- Final Payment 

RECOMMENDATION 
hat the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to Targa 

Electrical of San Bernardino, California in the amount of $55,845.88 for the subject 
roject. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of January 14, 2016, awarded a contract to Targa 
Electrical of San Bernardino, California in the amount of $55,782.64 for the above 
subject. 

The project included the modification of the existing irrigation system, removal of three 
inches of the existing soil, installation of French drains, Mirafi 140N Geo-textile fabric, 
and 3" crushed miscellaneous base and Diamond Pro Fescue Synthetic Turf. 

The following payment detail represent the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) due per 
terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to be 
satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $58,785.14. The final project cost including the 
construction, engineering, inspection, overhead and contingency is within the budgeted 
amount of $105,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Heritage Park Wedding Reception Area Synthetic Turf project is fully funded 
through Utility User's Tax Capital Improvement Plan Fund. 

Tt!lt� 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Date of Report: March 23, 2016 

ITEM N0.12 Page 102



Page 103



April 14, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Heritage Park Restroom Renovation - Final Payment 

RECOMMENDATION 
hat the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to Corral 

Construction & Development Inc. of Commerce, California in the amount of 
$44,935.00 for the sub'ect project. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of January 14, 2016, awarded a contract to Corral 
Construction & Development Inc. of Commerce, California in the amount of $47,300.00 
for the above subject. 

The project included the removal of stainless steel toilet fixtures, sinks, urinals and 
replacing each with porcelain fixtures. In addition, the removal and replacement of 
partitions, toilet accessories, ceramic floor and wall tile and modification of the existing 
plumbing. The proposed improvements will be in compliance with ADA accessibility 
requirements. 

The following payment detail represent the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) due per 
terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to be 
satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $47,300.00. The final project cost including the 
construction, engineering, inspection, overhead and contingency is within the budgeted 
amount of $115,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Heritage Park Restroom Renovation is fully funded through the Bond Capital 
Improvement Plan Fund. 

Attachment: 
Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: 

City Manager 

Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 13 

Date of Report: April 4, 2016 

Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



iiiiiiii 

April 14, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No. 9507 Authorizing Participation in a Joint Service Delivery Cost 
Comparison Project with Cities in the Gateway Cities Council of Governments 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council 

1) Adopt Resolution No. 9507 authorizing participation in a joint service delivery
cost comparison project with cities in the Gateway Cities Council o1
Governments ("COG"); and,

2) Appropriate $10,000 from the General Fund to 2100-4400 for the project.

BACKGROUND: The City is a member of the COG, a consortium of cities located 
in southeast Los Angeles County, whose mission is to promote regional planning 
and cooperation. The COG has several committees including the City Manager 
Policy Advisory Committee. The City Managers in this group meet on a monthly basis 
to discuss regional issues, one of which was the need for better data for cost 
comparisons and benchmarking. 

The Project originated from these discussions after a smaller group of City Managers 
began exploring the idea of sharing cost delivery data amongst the group. In total, 
seven cities (Downey, La Mirada, Norwalk, Pico Rivera, Santa Fe Springs, South 
Gate and Wittier) have expressed interest in participating in the Project. The intent 
of this Project is to equip the City with service delivery comparative data, best 
practices and bench marking tools in respect to comparable cities in the southeast 
Los Angeles County region. 

The group conducted three meetings and two rounds of surveys to determine which 
services would be studied in the first phase of this Project. First, each city was asked 
to submit 10-15 services that would be included in the comparison analysis. The 
initial survey offered a total of 40 unique services, from which a top 20 listing of 
services were compiled based on total number of initial votes. Finally, cities were 
asked to select 10 of the 20 services which would represent the first phase of the 
Project. Based on the voting, those services included: 

• Financial Auditing Services

• HVAC Maintenance

• Janitorial Services
• Median Landscaping

• Park Landscaping

• Plan Checking & Inspections
• Towing
• Tree Trimming & Maintenance
• Solid Waste & Recycling
• Street Sweeping

To get a true comparison of the actual cost to deliver each service, the group agreed 
to hire a consultant who could perform this complex cost analysis. Because some 
services are provided internally by a city and others are provided externally by a 

Report Submitted By: City Manager's Office Date of Report: April 7, 2016 

ITEM N0.14 Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



April 14, 2016 

PRESENTATION 

Proclaiming April 22. 2016 as "National Arbor Day" 

RECOMMENDATION 
]That the City Council proclaim April 22, 2016 as "National Arbor Day". 

BACKGROUND 

On April 10, 1872, J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of Agriculture 
that a special day be set aside for the planting of trees, which would be called Arbor 
Day. Trees play an integral part of the urban landscape by providing aesthetic and 
environmental benefits to neighborhoods. The City of Santa Fe Springs places great 
value in maintaining and preserving the 10,556 trees that make up the City's urban 
forest. The Arbor Day Foundation has recognized this investment and bestowed 
upon the City the national designation award of Tree City USA for the 3Q1h

consecutive year. 

The Arbor Day Foundation is a non-profit, environmental and educational 
organization of nearly one million members, with a mission to inspire people to plant, 
nurture and celebrate the benefits of trees. The Arbor Day Foundation, in 
cooperation with the National Association of State Foresters, and the United States 
Department of Agriculture Forest Service sponsors the Tree City USA program. 

This year, the City of Santa Fe Springs will be honoring the Arbor Day tradition by 
planting a tree at Jersey Avenue Elementary School. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Noe Negrete, Director of Public Works, to receive 
the proclamation. 

Attachment: 
Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Public Works 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

ITEM NO. 21A 

Date of Report: April 7, 2016 
Page 117



Page 118



!I

April 14, 2016 

PRESENTATION 

Recognition of the 2015 Christmas Float Program Volunteers and Sponsors 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council recognize the volunteers and sponsors of the 2015 Christmas 
Float Program. 

BACKGROUND 

The City of Santa Fe Springs' Christmas Float Program is an annual tradition that 
completed its 35th year in December 2015. The Program has two specially decorated 
holiday floats, one is a caroling float and the other one carries Santa and Mrs. Claus, 
touring the City and making stops at designated residential locations from 
December 7 - 19, 2015. 

Santa and Mrs. Claus visited over 3, 100 people over nine days, not including the 14 
home visits that were made over two Saturdays. Stops were also made to the Salvation 
Army's family shelter on Washington Boulevard and two popular eateries in the City: 
Veracruz Mexican Restaurant and Maggie's Pub. 

Volunteers play an integral role in the success of the Christmas Float Program. They 
assist in all aspects of float operations from traffic control, line control, photography, 
the pick-up of donated food to feed those who are going out, and those who portray 
elves, and Santa and Mrs. Claus. 

Many volunteers come back year after year to assist with this Program because of the 
love they have for bringing the joy of Christmas to the residents of Santa Fe Springs. 
The City recognizes this commitment by awarding those who volunteer for three years 
a jacket and commemorative patch. A special patch is then given for every five years 
of service to add to their jacket. 

Sponsors to the Christmas Float Program help make this event possible through the 
donations food to feed volunteers, the provision of an RV that serves as the support 
vehicle for volunteers and staff, and assistance with traffic control and towing services. 
A majority of the businesses that donate to the Christmas Float Program are based in 
Santa Fe Springs, which further strengthens their ties to this community. 

Tonight, individuals who have met the aforementioned criteria for recognition have 
been invited tonight to be presented a certificate of appreciation for their years of 
committed volunteer service, as well as the sponsors who so graciously donated food 
and in-kind support during the 2015 Christmas Float Program. 

Report Submitted By: Wayne B. Bergeron Date of Report: April 7, 2016 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 218 Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



April 14, 2016 

PRESENTATION 

Proclaiming the Month of April 2016 as Sexual Assault Awareness Month and April 27, 
2016 as "Denim Day" in Santa Fe Springs 

RECOMMENDATION 

'The Mayor may wish to call upon Dino Torres, Director of Police Services, to assist 
with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

Peace Over Violence has been committed to social service, social change and social 
justice with innovative programs that include Emergency, Intervention, Prevention, 
Education and Advocacy services to victims of domestic violence and sexual assaults. 

"Sexual Assault Awareness Month" is in April and Peace Over Violence has declared 
Wednesday, April 27, 2016 as "Denim Day" in Los Angeles County and nationwide. All 
municipalities in Los Angeles County and nationwide are invited to be a part of Denim 
Day, a sexual assault prevention and education campaign in support of raising 
awareness about the need to end sexual violence. Millions of supporters around the 
country and globally are expected to participate. 

Organized annually, "Denim Day" recalls an Italian Supreme Court case that sparked 
international outrage when judges did not convict a rapist because the victim wore 
jeans. The judges ruled that because the victim was wearing jeans, she must have 
helped her attacker remove them, thus implying consent. People are encouraged to 
wear jeans to support survivors of sexual assault and raise awareness around sexual 
violence issues and communicate the message that there is "no excuse and never an 
invitation to rape." 

Santa Fe Springs is proud to participate in this effort to promote awareness by wearing 
denim on Wednesday, April 27. The Santa Fe Springs City Council encourages all City 
employees to make a social statement and wear denim jeans this day in support of such 
a worthwhile cause. 

Attachment: 
Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: Dino Torres, Director 
Department of Police Services 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

ITEM NO. 21C 

Date of Report: April 7, 2016 Page 123



Page 124



vt: SPRINo
.r 
C> City, (j)l'StllnBtJJ Fe S'pG'QIJ/J,§S 
� City Council Meeting 

; 
April 14, 2016 

> 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 

Community Program 
Community Program 
Community Program 
Community Program 
Community Program 

Heritage Arts 

Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 

Parks & Recreation 

Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 

Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 

Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 

Applications Received: Rafael Gomez 

Recent Actions: None 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez, CMC 
City Clerk 

1 
3 
2 

1 
1 
3 
4 
3 

1 

1 
3 
3 
3 

1 

1 
1 
2 
4 
3 

1 
3 
2 

2 
1 
2 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Zamora 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Trujillo 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Tifll� 
City Manager 

Date of Report: April 7, 2016 

ITEM NO. 22 

Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139


	Agenda 
	Item 3
	Item 4
	Item 5
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 21A
	Item 21B
	Item 21C
	Item 22



